0027946

From: Fox. Lori

To: Doug_Wetmore@nps.gov
Cc: Sandra_Hamilton@nps.gov
Subject: RE: CBD #5 and #29
Date: 09/03/2010 12:04 PM

Thanks Doug,
To close the loop on this, | have reviewed both of these documents and here are my thoughts...

99% of the elements they discussed are either included in our range, part of revised alternative
F, or already dismissed.

The two elements they both raise that I thought we could address (but wanted your opinion on) were
the following:

1. Allow_for night drivin% - tbeg each had an appendix devoted to this. My initial thought is that
alternative A does allow Tor night driving_so we have considered this element. The one difference
may be allowing for night driving with their specific plan. Thoughts?

2. Do not establish a carrying capacity without peer reviewed studies or further planning.

Once you let me know what you think about these elements, | can incorporate any changes and then
we will have the text for chapter 2 complete.

Thanks,

Lori

Lori Fox_ R R

Deputy Director, Denver Operations/Senior Planner
Direct 303-985-6602

Main 303-985-6600

Mobile 301-461-8772

Fax 303-984-4942

The Louis Berger Group, Inc. | 12596 West Bayaud Street| Suite 201 | Lakewood, CO 80228-2031 |
www. louisberger.com : o R ;

This message, including any attachments hereto, may contain privileged and/or confidential
information and is intended solely for the attention and use of the intended addressee(s). If you
are not _the intended addressee, you may neither use, copy, nor deliver to anyone this message or
any of its attachments. In_such case, you should immediately destroy this meSsage and its
attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply mail. Unless made by a person with actual ;
authority conferred by The Louis _Berger Group,Inc., (Berger) the information and statements herein
do not constitute a binding commitment or warranty by Berger. Berger assumes no responsibility_ for
any misperceptions, errors or misunderstandings. You are urged to verify any information that’ is
confusing and report any errors/concerns to us in writing.

————— Original Message-----  _

From: Doug_Wetmore@nps.gov Bmallto:Doug Wetmore@nps.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, September 01, 2010 4:31 PM

To: Fox, Lori; Sandra_Hamilton@nps.gov

Subject: CBD #5 and #29

These are the concerns requesting adoption of UFWDA and CBA position
statements.

Generally, these position statements are the same except UFWDA contains
more detailed re$U|rements for turtle pr9ject|on and night driving. They
also propose different seasonal vs. open/closed ORV routes along the
Seashore and have differences in their proposed Species Management tables
(one uses SMAs and one doesn®t)

I would propose that Berger review the species sections of_both position
statements (in the Exhibits only) and ensure that the details of their
proposals have been addressed in the concern response report and/or
dismissed as necessary in Chapter 2. Off the top of my head, 1 don"t know
how we addressed requests for different areas open/closed to ORV use.

Doug Wetmore R o

Environmental Protection Specialist B oL
National Park Service - Environmental Quality Division
P.0. Box 25287

Denver, CO 80225-0287

Office: 8303) 987 -6955

Cell: (303) 968-5214
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0027947

From: Fox. Lori

To: Doug_Wetmore@nps.gov
Cc: Sandra_Hamilton@nps.gov
Subject: RE: CBD #5 and #29
Date: 09/02/2010 01:06 PM

We are in the process of doing that right now Thanks.

Lori Fox

Deputy Director, Denver Operations/Senior Planner
Direct 303- 985- 6602

Mai n 303- 985- 6600

Mobi I e 301- 461- 8772

Fax 303- 984- 4942

The Louis Berger Goup, Inc. | 12596 West Bayaud Street| Suite 201 | Lakewood, CO 80228- 2031 |
www. | oui sber ger.com . o . .

This message, including any attachments hereto, may contain privileged and/or confidential
information and is intended solely for the attention and use of the intended addressee(s). If you
are not the intended addressee, you may neither use, copy, nor deliver to anyone this nessage or
any of its attachments. In such case, you should imediately destroy this meSsage and its
attachnents and kindly notify the sendéer by reFIy mail. Unless nmade by a person with actual )
authority conferred by The Louis Berger Goup,Inc., (Berger) the information and statements herein
do not constitute a binding commtnent or warranty by Berger. Berger assunes no responsibility for
any misperceptions, errors or msunderstandings. You are urged to verify any information that is
confusing and report any errors/concerns to us in witing.

----- Original Message-----

From Doug_Wet nor e@ps. gov [Qn*m I to: Doug_Wét nore@ps. gov]
Sent: Thursday, Septenber 02, 2010 1:04 PM

To: Fox, Lori

Cc:  Sandra_Hani | t on@ps. gov

Subj ect: RE: CBD #5 and #29

H Lori.

I think that will work as long as all of the elenents have been responded
to appropriately. Has someone from Berger reviewed the position statenents
and pulled out any itenms that need to be addressed?

Doug Vet nore . o

Environmental Protection Specialist ) o
Nati onal Park Service - Environnmental Quality Division
P. O, Box 25287

Denver, CO 80225- 0287

O fice: (303) 987-6955

Cell: (303) 968-5214

"Fox, Lorij"
<| f ox@ oui sber ger
.conp To
<Doug_Wet nor e@ps. gov>,
09/ 02/ 2010 12: 49 <Sandr a_Ham | t on@ps. gov>
PM cc
Subj ect

RE: CBD #5 and #29

Thanks Doug,
What about a response such as...

During public comment on the draft plan/ElS, comrenters provided
alternative ORV managenent plans for the NPS to consider. Many elenents of
these plans have been incorporated into revised alternative F such as X Y,
and Z. Oher elenents were not incorporated such as A, B, C For a
detail ed explanation on why these el ements were not considered, please see
endlxdcxxxo?ncern/ Response Report (see response to Concern |Ds XXXX,
, an .

I have this one to incorporate, plus the three | sent you a question on,
and that will take care of the CBD list.

Lori

Lori Fox. . .

Deputy Director, Denver Operations/Senior Planner
Direct 303- 985- 6602

Mai 303- 985- 6600

In
Mobi | e 301- 461- 8772
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Fax ) 303-984- 4942 )

The Louis Berger Goup, Inc. | 12596 West Bayaud Street| Suite 201 |
Lakewood, CO 80228- 2031 | www. | oui sberger.com . o

This nessage, including any attachments hereto, ma?/ contain privil eged
and/or confidential information and is intended solely for the attention
and use of the intended addressee(s). |f you are not "the intended
addressee, you may neither use, copy, nor deliver to anyone this nessage or
any of its attachments. In such case, you should immediately destroy this
nessage and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reBIy )
nmail. Unless nade by a person with actual authority conferred by The Louis
Berger Goup,lInc., {Berger) the information and statenents herein do not
constitute a binding commitnent or warranty by Berger. Berger assumes no
responsibility for any msperceptions, errors or m sunderstandings. You are
urged to verify any information that is confusing and report any
errors/concerns to'us in witing.

----- Oiginal Message----- )

From Doug_Wet nore@ps. gov %mal | t o: Doug_Wet nor e@ps. gov]
Sent: Wednesday, Septenber 01, 2010 4:31 PM

To: Fox, Lori; Sandra Ham |ton@ps. gov

Subj ect: CBD #5 and #29

These are the concerns requesting adoption of UFWA and CBA position
st at ement s.

Cenerally, these position statements are the sane except UFWDA contains
nore detailed requirenents for turtle projection and night driving. They
al so propose different seasonal vs. open/closed ORV routes along the
Seashore and have differences in their proposed Species Managenent tables
(one uses SMAs and one doesn't)

I woul d propose that Berger review the species sections of both position
statements (in the Exhibits only) and ensure that the details of their
proposal s have been addressed in the concern response report and/or

di smi ssed as necessary in Chapter 2. Of the top of ny head, | don't know
how we addressed requests for different areas open/closed to ORV use.

Doug Vet nore . o

Environnental Protection Specialist . L
National Park Service - Environmental Quality Division
P. O Box 25287

Denver, CO 80225- 0287

Ofice: (303) 987-6955

Cell: (303) 968-5214
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